
 

IFB 2020-02  

Grounds & Landscaping Maintenance of City Owned Property 

Prospective Bidder Questions 

 

1. Q: “Are General or Class A Licenses required?  According to DPOR regulation and occupation it is 
required to have a class A Contractor Licenses for Lawn Care Maintenance we we curious on 
what would separate us from other companies that does not have the license or credentials.” 

 A: The term “Landscaping” as used is this IFB is limited to mulching & pulling weeds in 
 flower beds so, therefore, does not require licensing through DPOR.  All planting, 
 creating flower beds, and tree replacements are done by the City Public Works 
 Department. 

 

2. Q: “What is the estimated amount of the Mulch that will be needed for this project?”  
 

 A: The City estimates approximately 200 cubic yards. 

 

3. Q: “Is there permits needed to be pulled for this solicitation?” 

 A: No. 

 

4. Q: “For the right Aways will we be required to supply Traffic control or will The City of Franklin 
Pay for that?”  
 

 A: The City will not provide traffic control. 

 

5. Q: “Is there a plant list or Tree List?”   

 A: All planting & tree replacement is done by the City Public Works Department and is 
 not part of the IFB. 

 


